SOUTH NODAWAY R-IV SCHOOLS REGULAR MEETING - November 20, 2019

A quorum being present and due notice having been published according to Section 610.010 & 610.022 RSMo, the regular meeting of the South Nodaway R-IV Board of Education was called to order by President Macia Kemper on Wednesday, November 20, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. in the Board Room at the school in Barnard, Missouri.

Members Present: Macia Kemper – President; Janet Hilsabeck - Vice President; Rick Holtman – Member; David Klamm – Member; Brian Flora – Member; Pat Swinford – Member, Absent; and Debbie Bennett – Member. Other School Personnel Present: Dustin Skoglund, 7-12 Principal; Aaron Murphy, Elementary Principal; Johnnie Silkett, Superintendent and Brandy Wolf, Board Secretary.

CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Agenda and/or additions

Approval of Minutes (October 16, 2019 regular meeting and executive meeting)

Approval of Principals' and Superintendent's Reports

Approval of Board of Education Filing: "The district will have three board openings (three year terms). Qualified applicants need to file the necessary forms with the Board Secretary at the Barnard school building during the following times: December 17, 2019 through December 20, 2019 from 8:00 a.m.-4:00 p.m.; January 6, 2020 through January 20, 2020 from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.; and January 21, 2020 from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. The office will not be open on weekends and would be closed should school be cancelled for inclement weather."

Janet Hilsabeck Motioned and Rick Holtman seconded to accept the consent agenda. The motion carried 6-0.

Approval of Bills for November

Bills for November were discussed. Debbie Bennett motioned and Brian Flora seconded to accept the bills. The motion carried 6-0.

Teacher Representative Comments

High School History Teacher Zach Dyer commented to the board in regards to what all of his classes were doing. County Government day is coming up in the Spring. Mr. Dyer is also talking to Jefferson's History teacher on combining a field trip.

Social Worker Magen Norcross commented to the board on what her role in the school is. She works with PK-2nd guidance classes. Friendship skills, problem solving, and coping skills. She works with kids with behavioral management and recognition of your feelings. Works towards IEP standards for goals. She has worked with the 6th graders on a Mentorship and Leadership program to help with the smaller kids. Mrs. Norcross is working on getting trauma informed certified.

Elementary, High School, and Superintendent's Reports

Elementary Principal Aaron Murphy commented to the board that the elementary fundraiser finished on 10/16. They raised \$1000 for elementary field trips. The 4th, 5th, and 6th grade field trip was October 24. They went to the Nelson Atkins Museum and the Federal Reserve. October 27th was the Trunk or Treat with the PAT. It was a great

turnout. Halloween parties were October 31. On November 1 was staff professional development. All certified staff reviewed data from the NWEA testing. The purpose of the review was to direct how we will use NWEA testing data in the future to improve curriculum. The mobile dentist was November 15. November 16 the Elementary and High School performed at the Honor Choir in Platte City.

High School Principal Dustin Skoglund reported to the ADA is at 77.21. November 1st was the NWEA pd day to go over data. November 8th, Eighth, 9th, and 10th grade students went to a Vaping Assembly. The Veterans Day Assembly was November 11th. November 15th was the Art/English Field trip. The Football team finish 2-8. Dalton Luke received 1st team Line Back and 2nd team Running Back. The softball team finished 17-7. Malia Collins, Sydnee Deen, Jessi Miller, Kaylin LaMaster All Conference. Jaclyn Pappert Honorable Mention. Cross Country finished their season with district competition at Platte City. All Conference Cross Country, Andrea Riley, Layla Wolf, and Jessica Davis. Junior High Basketball Girls are 10-0 and the boys are 5-5. There were three students who competed at district level fall speaking in Cameron last week. Jaiden Flora came in alternate in Missouri Cattlemens, and Brooklyn Bennett won Farm Bureau and will compete in Lebanon Mo on December 7th. The Band received third place at the Northwest Parade. The band and choir concert is December 4th at 7 and the elementary Christmas program is December 11th at 6. FBLA carved pumpkins before Halloween for their social event. They toured the Kansas Speedway last Thursday and heard from the Director of Business Operations about various aspects of the business. The trip was arranged by Ms. Edwards, business teacher.

OLD BUSINESS:

Mr. Silkett brought the final APR results, that included science, to the board for review.

NEW BUSINESS

Ten Year Planning Committee Report

The Ten Year planning committee is nearing its end. They have a proposal to the board which is in a ten year format. Superintendent Silkett discussed financing methods and what that does to the time frame of the project and what that may look like.

Pre-Legislative Report

Mr. Silkett told the board that the governor is going to encourage legislation to improve Missouri teacher pay.

Approve Audit for 2018-2019

Mr. Silkett brought the audit to the board for review. Rick Holtman motioned to approve the audit for 2018-2019. Janet Hilsabeck seconded. The motion carried 6-0

<u>Adjournment</u>

Rick Holtman made a motion to adjourn and Brian Flora seconded the motion. It carried and the meeting was adjourned at 8:41 p.m.

The next meeting was scheduled to be December 18, 2019 at 8 p.m.

Approved by the South Nodaway R-IV Board of Education.

| President | | |
|-----------|--|--|
| | | |
| Secretary | | |